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St. Matthews Fire Protection District 
 

Maps & Aerial Photos 
 

 
 

This is one of many sections that contain information, documents, letters, newspaper articles, pictures, etc. of 

the St. Matthews Fire Protection District.  They have been collected and arranged in chronological order.  These 

items were collected, organized and entered into a computerized database by Al Ring with the help of the St. 

Matthews Fire Department Alumni Association, Inc.  The Association’s members are Rick Albers, A. E. ―Bill‖ 

Andriot, III, E. Gar Davis, Clarke Fenimore, Jack Monohan, Mike Noon, Russ Rakestraw and Al Ring. 
 

The purpose of this ―collection‖ was to create the background and research for the book St. Matthews 

Firefighters, 84 Years of Firefighting in St. Matthews, Kentucky, written by and published by Al Ring in 2004.  

The collection is continuing today, so if you should have old or new information on the St. Matthews Fire 

Department, please contact Al Ring. 
 

All graphics have been improved to make the resolution as good as possible, but the reader should remember 

that many came from copies of old newspaper articles.  This also applies to other items such as documents, 

letters, etc.  Credit to the source of the documents, photos, etc. is provided whenever it was available.  We 

realize that many items are not identified and regret that we weren’t able to provide this information.  As far as 

the newspaper articles that are not identified, 99% of them would have to be from one of three possible sources.  

The Courier-Journal, The Louisville Times or one of the Voice publications. 
 

Please use this information as a reference tool only.  If the reader uses any of the information for any purpose 

other than a reference tool, they must get permission from the source.   
 

The Association would like to thank the St. Matthews Fire Protection District and various newspapers including 

The Courier-Journal, The Louisville Times, and The Voice-Tribune.  Our appreciation is also extended to the 

various citizens and firefighters who contributed to the gathering of this information. 
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Please Note  

 

The following maps and photos are from the chronologi-

cal history sections of STMFD.  They have just been com-

bined in this one section for your convenience. 
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State of Kentucky 

Courtesy—http://www.digital-topo-maps.com/county-map/kentucky.shtml 

Jefferson County Kentucky 

Courtesy—http://wapedia.mobi/en/Jefferson_County,_Kentucky 
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 STMFD area 

 

 

1989/AAA 
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1919 
 

Location of STMFD Fire Houses & Temporary Quarters 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Fire Houses 
1.  1919-1924 Eline’s Garage, 3914 Frankfort Avenue 
2.  1925-1942, 109 Breckinridge Lane 
3.  1942-1952, 115 Breckinridge Lane 
4.  1952-1969, 117 St. Matthews Avenue 
5.  1969—Present (2009), 4114 Lyndon Way—- 240 Sears Avenue 
6.  1989—Present (2009), 4400 Brownsboro Road  
 
Temporary Quarters 
1.  Ford Model T, A. L. Hansen’s paint shop at 124 St. Matthews Avenue 
2.  Ford Model T, rear Gresharber’s Saloon   and  several other places 
3.  Ford/Seagrave was installed new 1941 at the Ford Agency on the East side behind  double doors.  
4.  White Salvage Wagon was stored on the Monohan Farm about two years abound 1941 and 42. 
 5. Betsy was stored (so we could get to it) at the Pendergrass Chevrolet building by Landor Bowling Alley although it was 
 not called Pendergrass at the time. 1950, 1951 part 1952.    
 6.  Betsy, S-2, loaned to Lyndon Fire Department,  in 1952  after we moved in to our new house. 
 7. Betsy has been housed at Palmer-Ball Asbestos Plant, and at Station 1 and Station 2 of STMFD. 
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 1919 
 

Camp Zachary Taylor—Fire Department 
 

Courtesy http://camptaylorhistorical.org/map/ 
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 1919 
 

Courtesy http://hometown.aol.com/chirailfan/louhist.html         Louisville Transit History 
 

NOTE:  Interurban & Trains, were a major part of St. Matthews history also.  They brought lots of peo-

ple to the region.  Though we have no records of “fires” involving the line, you can bet with tracks going 

right up the main corridaor and the additional people it also brought problems for STMFD as well as 

progress. 
 

1901 - Electrification of streetcar lines completed. Louisville & Eastern Railroad opens first interurban railway in area, extending 
northeast to Crestwood.  
 

1904 - Louisville & Interurban Railroad opens its first interurban line, east to Jeffersontown. Louisville & Interurban Railroad was 
owned by Louisville Traction Co., a holding company which also owned Louisville Railway Co. Line also opened northeast to Pro-
spect, by electrifying a Louisville & Nashville steam railroad branch. This would be the only standard gauge interurban line in the 
Louisville area, with broad gauge on all other electric railways in area.  
 

1905 - Louisville & Interurban Railroad opens interurban line southeast to Okolona.  
 

1907 - Louisville & Eastern Railroad completes interurban line beyond Crestwood to La Grange. Louisville & Interurban 
Railroad opens interurban line southwest to Orell.  
 

1908 - Louisville & Interurban Railroad opens interurban line southeast to Fern Creek.  
 

1910 - Louisville & Eastern Railroad opens interurban line east to Shelbyville.  
 

1911 - Louisville & Interurban Railroad acquires Louisville & Eastern Railroad.  
 

1928 - Kentucky Carriers bus routes transferred to Louisville Railway Co., with Kentucky Carriers subsidiary remaining only as a 
charter bus operator.  
 

1931 - Interurban line to Okolona abandoned, with Virgil Pierce bus route remaining to provide local service.  
 

1932 - Interurban line to Jeffersontown abandoned. Blue Motor Coach Co. formed, providing replacement bus service.  
 

1933 - Interurban line to Fern Creek abandoned, replaced with bus service operated by Blue Motor Coach Co. Bus service operated 
into downtown Louisville, not carrying local passengers within city.  
 

1934 - Interurban line to Shelbyville abandoned, with no direct bus replacement. Southeastern Greyhound Lines already pro-
vided service along this route, on its route between Louisville and Lexington.  
 

1935 - Interurban line to La Grange abandoned, replacement bus service operated by Chaudoin Bus Lines. Interurban line to 
Prospect abandoned, replaced with Paxton Bus Line route. After World War II, Paxton Bus Line would be succeeded by Goe-
bel's Bus Line, and later Prospect Bus Line. Interurban line to Orell also abandoned, replaced with Louisville Railway Co. bus 
route. Virgil Pierce bus line sold to Blue Motor Coach Co. 
 

1948 - Last streetcars replaced with buses. 
Blue Motor Coach Co. introduces service 
between Louisville and Middletown, over 
objections of Southeastern Greyhound 
Lines, already serving Middletown along its 
route between Louisville and Lexington.  
 

1951 - Trolleybuses discontinued in Louis-
ville. Louisville Railway Co. sold to Louis-
ville Transit Co. Blue Motor Coach Co. dis-
continues Middletown bus route after a 
court battle, leaving Southeastern Grey-
hound Lines as the only provider of service 
along this route.  
 

1953 - Louisville Transit Co. assumes Mid-
dletown service from Southeastern Grey-
hound Lines, after service proved to be inad-
equate and unprofitable for Greyhound. The 
Middletown route was formed by extending 
its St. Matthews Express bus route. 
 
Map of Interurban routs by Jim Herron, 
who developed Streetcars or River City, 
Louisville’s Streetcars & Suburban Elec-
tric Railways. 
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 1944 
 

Courtesy, St. Matthews The Crossroads of Beargrass, 1999, by Samuel W. Thomas, Topographic Map of 

Jefferson County, Kentucky, Published by The Louisville & Jefferson County Planning & Zoning Com-

mission, May 1944. 
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 1945 
 

Courtesy http://www.nps.gov/nr//travel/aviation/bow.htm               Aerial view of Bowman Field c. 1945 

Photo from National Register collection, courtesy of Kentucky Heritage Council 
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   1947 
 

April 4, 1947, The Jeffersonian:   
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 1948 
 

March 21, 1948, The Courier-Journal: 

 

Thompson Offers A Plan To Integrate Jefferson Fire Protection      
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 1948 
 

October 1 1948:  The Jeffersonian:   
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 1948 
 

Courtesy of The Voice-Jeffersonian, April 9, 1970: 
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 1948 
 

Courtesy St. Matthews The Crossroads of Beargrass, 1999, by Samuel W. Thomas, Views of the second Potato Festival were taken 

by photographer Lin Caufield on 24 July 1948 for Gordon Foods, makers of potato chips.  The parade moved east through St. 

Matthews to LaGrange Road, the backtracked past the East Drive-In to the Arterburn property.  Lin Caufield collection, Uni-

versity of Louisville Photographic Archives. 
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 Courtesy, http://www.southoldhamfire.com/index_files/Page491.htm    South Oldham Fire Department 

Started       1950—South Oldham 
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 1950 
 

Courtesy Marty Kamer:                    Unknown articles but believed to be from the early 1950’s. 
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 1950 

 

Courtesy St. Matthews The Crossroads of Beargrass, 1999, by Samuel W. Thomas, 1950 Aerial View of St. Matthews Triangle 

showing Wallace Center under construction.  R. G. Potter Collection, 5236, University of Louisville Photographic Archives. 
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1950 
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1954 

 

January 28, 1954, The Voice Of St. Matthews: 



20 

Section 4 

20 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       1954 
 

June 1954, —————January 9, 1964, The Voice Of St. Matthews: —-History 



21 

Section 4 

21 

 
1955 

 

June 16, 1955, The Voice of St. Matthews:    
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1955 

 

Courtesy, St. Matthews The Crossroads of Beargrass, 1999, by Samuel W. Thomas, Section from major 

street plan prepared by Harland Bartholomew and Associates, St. Louis, for the Louisville and Jefferson 
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 1955 
 

Courtesy The Voice Of St. Matthews, November 24, 1955: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Aerial view showing Watterson Expressway before completion North of Shelbyville Road and the completed Shel-

byville Road Plaza.  By Billy Davis, 7 July 1960.  Louisville Since The Twenties, 192.  Below, 1967 photo, Billy Da-

vis Collection, University of Louisville Photographic Archives. 
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1956 

 

October 20, 1956, The Courier-Journal:                Louisville Wins Business Area 
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1957 

 

June 6, 1957, Voice of St. Matthews:   
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 1957 
 

October 31, 1957, The Voice of St. Matthews:        Voiceland Map 
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 1958 
 

November 12, 1958:  New by-laws and rules and regulations were accepted by the firefighters. 
 

RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR ST. MATTHEWS VOLUNTEER FIE DEPARTMENT 

 
ARTICLE V   DRIVERS 

 

Section 1 – Drivers shall be appointed by the Chief.  They shall be appointed for their driving and mechanical ability and shall be 
thoroughly familiar with the operation of the apparatus to which they are assigned. 
 

Section 2 – The driver of each piece of apparatus shall make an inspection of his apparatus after each run.  Such inspection shall in-
clude checking the equipment, oil, gasoline, water, battery, and tires.  He shall report to his officer a record of the pumping time, 
hose lines used.  One of the drivers shall be assigned to make an inspection each month of the apparatus to which he is assigned and 
shall make a report thereon to his officer.  Particular attention and study shall be given to the instruction manual supplied by the man-
ufacturer of the apparatus. 
 

Section 3 – No member shall drive the fire apparatus except the regularly appointed drivers unless directed to do so by an officer. 
 

Section 4 – Each driver shall be thoroughly familiar with the territory to be served, including the condition of routes during the dif-
ferent seasons and the location of all water supplies. 
 

Section 5 – Drivers shall observe speed limits which are consistent with safety, considering traffic, weather, and road conditions.  
Special care shall be taken when approaching all intersections, the apparatus being kept under control at all times. 
 

ARTICLE VI   RULES AND REGULATIONS 
 

Section 1 – No amendments shall be effective until presented to the Firemen’s Committee in writing one month before it is voted 
upon by the membership and until the Firemen’s Committee gives written notice to all members that an amendment has been pre-
sented and it shall not be effective until adopted by three-fourths of the members present at the second regular meeting after notice 
has been sent to the membership. 
 

ARTICLE VII   INACTIVE MEMBERS 
 

Section 1 – Any active member upon reaching the 
age of sixty-five years will be transferred to the inac-
tive membership of the department. 
 

Section 2 – Any active member for reasons he deems 
best, may transfer to the inactive membership.  All 
issued equipment shall be returned and the privilege 
of use of red lights and siren shall be revoked. 
 

Section 3 – All inactive members shall be permitted 
to participate in all activities of the department. 
 

Section 4 – Inactive members shall have the privilege 
of attending all meetings of the department, but shall 
not have a voice therein 
 

ARTICLE VIII   ACTIVITIES 
 

Section 1 – The membership shall actively participate 
in two fund-raising drives for charity per year.  The 
two fund-raising drives to be selected each year by 
the membership. 
 
Section 2 – Any requests made to help on any other 
drive shall be denied.  However, the use of the station 
will be permitted upon formal request as a collection 
headquarters. 
 

ARTICLE IX FIREMEN’S FUND 
 

Section 1 – A fund shall be created for the entertain-
ment of the firemen.  This fund shall be administered 
by a committee of two (2) members appointed by the 
membership. 
 

Moneys for this fund shall be derived from fines for 
violations of house rules and any donations made 
directly to the firemen. 
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 1959 
 

January 23, 1959, Letter:   
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1960 

 

July 7, 1960, St. Matthews The Crossroads of Bluegrass, by Samuel W. Thomas, 1999—Aerial view 

showing Watterson Expressway before completion north of Shelbyville Road and the completed Shel-

byville Road Plaza.  By Billy Davis, Louisville Since The Twenties, 192:   



30 

Section 4 

30 

 1960 
 

July 28, 1960, The Voice Of St. Matthews: 
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 1960 
 

September 1, 1960, The Voice Of St. Matthews:   
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 1961 
 

Courtesy Ekstrom Library, University of Louisville, Shelbyville Road & Watterson Expressway Inter-
change, 1961, CSO 2353-1 
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   1962 
 
Courtesy Ekstrom Library, University of Louisville, Mall St. Matthews, March 21, 1962, CSO 933-15 
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   1962 
 
Courtesy of St. Matthews, The Crossroads of Beargrass by Samuel W. Thomas—Aerial view of the Mall.  
After its opening in the spring of 1962.  Edge of Oxmoor Farm is in background.  Bill Davis Collection, 
University of Louisville Photographic Archives. 
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 1963 
 

February 28, 1963, The Voice Of St. Matthews: 
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 1964 
 

 

Courtesy, St. Matthews The Crossroads of Beargrass, by Samuel W. Thomas, 1999, 1940 picture, The 

Heart of St. Matthews, Palmer Asbestos & Rubber Company along north side of Westport Road, west of 

St. Matthews Avenue, Beargrass-St. Matthews Historical Society. 
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 1965 
 

April 8, 1965, The Voice Of St. 

Matthews: 
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1965 

 

Courtesy The Archives  of St. Matthews Episcopal Church, Louisville, Kentucky, Ed Hill:  Ariel photo of 

the church grounds - about 1965. 
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 1965 
  

Courtesy of St. Matthews, The Crossroads of Beargrass by Samuel W. Thomas:   
 
Ca. 1965, Billy Davis collection, University of Louisville Photographic Archives. 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Courtesy of St. Matthews, The Crossroads of Beargrass by Samuel W. Thomas:  Lincoln Income Insur-
ance Company Tower rising between the Watterson Expressway and the Clayton Moores’ Golden Max-
im Farm, on the west side of Breckenridge Lane, Ca. 1965 Bill Davis Collection, University of Louisville 
Photographic Archives.   
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 1966 
 
 
March 3, 1966, The Voice-Jeffersonian:                                                                                               

 



41 

Section 4 

41 

 1966 
 

March 3, 1966, The Voice-Jeffersonian:                                                                                               
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 1966 
 

Jamestown today:  
 

Courtesy Google Maps, 2010: 
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 1966 
 
Aerial view of part of Shelbyville Road, including Shelbyville Road Plaza, and Mall. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



44 

Section 4 

44 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                   1967 
 

Courtesy of St. Matthews, The Crossroads of Beargrass by Samuel W. Thomas—View of Commercial 
development in place along south side of Shelbyville Road west of Watterson Expressway by February 
1967.  Across road, East Drive-In would become site of service Merchandise and Stein Mart .  Beyond, at 
end of Ten Pin Lane, is the community Center, Now undergoing extensive revitalization.  Billy Davis Col-
lection, University of Louisville Photographic archives.   
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 1967 
 

June 22, 1967, The Voice-Jeffersonian:       



46 

Section 4 

46 

 1967 

 

August 24, 1967, The Voice-Jeffersonian: 
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 1969 
 

 
 
March 27, 1969, The Voice-Jeffersonian:    Article next page 
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 1970 
 

April 9, 1970, The Voice-Jefferson:      
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 1970 
 

April 9, 1970, The Voice-Jefferson:        1968 



50 

Section 4 

50 

 1970 
 

April 9, 1970, The Voice-Jefferson:         
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 1970 
 

April 9, 1970, The Voice-Jefferson:         
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 1970 
 

April 23, 1970, The Voice-Tribune: 
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 1971 
 

September 23, 1971, The Voice-Jeffersonian:                   
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 1971 
 

September 23, 1971, The Voice-Jeffersonian:                   
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 1972 
 

January 20, 1972, The Voice-Jeffersonian: 
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 1972 
 

February 3, 1972, The Voice-Jeffersonian: 
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 1972 

 
 
April 20, 1972:  The Louisville Times, Neighborhoods: by Mike Munson:    SPECIAL SECTION 
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 1972 

 

May 11, 1972:  The Voice-Jeffersonian:         Special Apartment Guide 
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 1972 

 

July 27, 1972, The Voice-Jeffersonian: 
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 1972 

 

September 7, 1972, The Voice-Jeffersonian:             
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 1972 

 

November 6, 1972, The Louisville Times: 
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 1972 

 

November 30, 1972,  The Voice-Jeffersonian: 
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 1973 

 
 
 



64 

Section 4 

64 

 1974 
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 1974 
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 1974 
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 1975 
 

March 20, 1975, The Voice:   Special section on Baptist Hospital East 
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 1975 
June 19, 1975, The Voice: 
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 1975 
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 1975 
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 1976 
 

December 30, 1976:  The Voice: 
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 1977 
 

April 28, 1977, The Voice: 
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 1977 
 

July 14, 1977, The Voice:   
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 1979 
 

January 4, 1979, The Voice:   
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 1979 
 

January 25, 1979, The Louisville Times: 
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 1981 
 

January 26, 1981:  The Courier-Journal, by Jay Lawrence:  Volunteer firefighters may be giving the 
county the best for less--Fire departments becoming bigger, more professional:  
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 1983 
 

May 17, 1983,  Survey: 
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 1983 
 

November 1, 1983, Perimeter Description:   
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 1985 
 

Unknown Date, 1985,  St. Matthews Volunteer Fire Department, Tax Bills to arrive with its new name, 
BY Howard Miller: 
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 1985 
 

Unknown Date, 1985,  St. Matthews Volunteer Fire Department, Tax Bills to arrive with its new name, 
BY Howard Miller: 
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 1987 
 

June 12, 1987, Letter: 
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 1987 
 

June 12, 1987, Letter: 
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 1987 
 

July 24, 1987,  Letter: 
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 1987 
 

July 24, 1987,  Letter: 
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 1987 
 

July 24, 1987,  Letter: 
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 1987 
 

October 14, 1987,  The New Voice, by Tom Stephens, Yet another site found for second fire station: 
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 1990 
 

Courtesy St. Matthews The Crossroads of Beargrass, 1999, by Samuel W. Thomas, View over Brecken-

ridge Lane of Baptist Hospital East campus with the wooded Brown Park beyond.  Changing Medicine, 

Constant Care:  Kentucky Baptist Hospitals (1990), 223.                                      
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 1993 
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 1993 
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 1993 
 

December 7, 1993,  The Courier Journal, by Michael Quinlan:  Sounding the Alarm—Fire departments’ 
grip on turf and tradition could pose risks:   
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 1993 
 

1993 Emergency Operations Report, printed in 1994: 
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 1995 
 

August 8, 1995,  Storms:   
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 1996 
 

January 8, 1996, The Courier-Journal—Another Snow Storm: 
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 1997 
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 1997 

 
March, 1997,  12 Inch Rain—Flooding, STMFD made 284 runs in 30 hours.  March 3, 1997, The Courier-
Journal: 
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 1997 

 
March, 1997,  12 Inch Rain—Flooding, STMFD made 284 runs in 30 hours.  March 3, 1997, The Courier-
Journal: 
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 1997 

 
March, 1997,  12 Inch Rain—Flooding, STMFD made 284 runs in 30 hours.  March 3, 1997, The Courier-
Journal: 
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 1998 
 

February 6, 1998, The Courier-Journal: 
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 2001 
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 2001 
 

October 2001 
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 2003 
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 2006 

javascript:NewWindow(500,700,'/apps/pbcs.dll/misc?url=/misc/zoom.pbs&Site=B2&Date=20060101&Category=NEWS01&ArtNo=601010447&Ref=V2&Profile=1008');
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 2006 
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 2007 
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 2010 

 
Courtesy The Courier-Journal, April 15, 2010:                       

 

http://www.courier-journal.com/apps/pbcs.dll/section?template=zoom&Site=B2&Date=20100415&Category=NEWS01&ArtNo=4150358&Ref=AR&Profile=1008

